

Mohammadreza Mirsadraee

Target-oriented, leader, with extensive experience (over 7 years) in the Information Technology world. Knowledge of Computer Network Implementation, CCTV installation and Data Centers, Certified Network administrator with a background in the Switching, Routing and Virtualization.

EMPLOYMENT

2021.09.06 - Present

OPERATING MANAGER – Mammin Corporation

- + Software Solution Provider
- + Website design
- + Blockchain Solution providing and execution

2017 - Present CEO & OWNER – Total Shabake + Datacenter Implementing under BICSI 002/2011 standard. + Cooper & Fiber Network planning

- + CCTV installation and design (IP and Analog Cameras)
- + Uninterruptible Electrical Power Equipment planning (UPS & Batteries)
- + Standardization of Datacenters
- + Web site design
- + Supporting networks Equipment and CCTV system

2020-02-01 - 2021-02-20

- IT MANAGER- Eltiam Health and Beauty Clinic
 - + Computer Network & Server Implementation
 - + CCTV Planning and Monitoring
 - + Website Execution (<u>www.eltiamclinic.com</u>)
 - + VOIP Planning
 - + Medical Application Monitoring and Maintenance
 - + Internet usage accounting
 - + Antivirus Implementation

20.02.2019 - 20.01.2020

DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL DEPARTMENT - Faraz Shabake Karno

- + Designing, Implementation and Supervising of Data Centers creation ANSI/BICSI 002-2011
- + Design and execution for physical computer network
- + Design and execution of CCTV project

MARKETING ASSISTANT - Electronic Reza Electrical Industry

+ Selling and Installation Faratel and INFORM UPS

20.01.2016 - 29.05.2016

	(+98) 915 125 5025 <u>mirsadraee.mohammadreza@gmail.com</u>
10.08.2014 - 22.12.2015	DIRECTOR OF BMS DEPARTMENT – Faraz Shabake Karno
	 Installing & supporting of DCIM (Data Center Infrastructure Management) (Siemens PLCs)
11.01.2014 - 25.07.2014	SALES & COMMERCIAL MANAGER – Hitec Electronics
	+ Providing and Installation BMS/EMS and Home Automation Devices
03.2013-01.2014	SALES MANAGER - Azhman Electronic Barsava Engineering & Commercial Co. + Supporting Building Equipment and Facilities
	 Selling Faran UPS, UPS Batteries & Solar Equipment
09.2011-03.2012	EXECUTIVE TECHNICAL EXPERT - Andishe Sazan e Sannat E Bargh Co.
	 Manufacturing of Industrial Boards of Electronics and Precise Control Systems
	 Design and Assembly of Electronic Educational Boards and References
2009-2011	HEAD MASTER OF SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE OF POWER ELECTRICS AND ELECTRONICS - Islamic Azad University of Birjand
	 Holding Lectures, Seminars and Educational Training Courses and
	Camping in the field of Electronics and Electrical Engineering
2009-2011	Islamic Azad University of Birjand
	+ TA for Engineering Mathematics (Teaching Assistant)
	+ Preparation of References for Mathematics II and Engineering
	Mathematics
	+ (Dr. Hossein Eghdami & Eng. Mitra Taheri)
EDUCATION	
2007 – 2011	BACHELOR OF SCIENECE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING - Islamic Azad
	University of Birjand
2021 procent	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRONIC COMMERCE - Islamic Azad University
2021 – present	,
	of Birjand
P R O J E C T S	
	+ Bahman Internal Medical Clinic Network Planning
	+ Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi
	+ Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system + Replanting passive network – Mamute Advertising Agency
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system + Replanting passive network – Mamute Advertising Agency + Data center Raised floor and passive network planning – Mashhad Municipality
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system + Replanting passive network – Mamute Advertising Agency + Data center Raised floor and passive network planning – Mashhad Municipality branch + Passive network Planning – Bana gostar Rail way company – Mashhad rail way office
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system + Replanting passive network – Mamute Advertising Agency + Data center Raised floor and passive network planning – Mashhad Municipality branch + Passive network Planning – Bana gostar Rail way company – Mashhad rail way
	 + Eltiam Health & Beauty Clinic Network and Server Planning + Supervision of Natural Resource Administration Building of Khorasan Razavi Data Center Standardization + Supervision of PAZH International Trading Center Data Center Implementation + Planning Khorasan Gas Power Plants Management CCTV system + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) computer network + Planning Idea Gozin Ertebatat Romak (Snapp) CCTV system + Replanting passive network – Mamute Advertising Agency + Data center Raised floor and passive network planning – Mashhad Municipality branch + Passive network Planning – Bana gostar Rail way company – Mashhad rail way office

SKILS	 (+98) 915 125 5025 mirsadraee.mohammadreza@gmail.com CCTV planning – Shokooh Music Institute Raised floor planning – Mashhad Municipality – Salman Branch DCIM Planning – Imam Reza International University Standard Datacenter Planning – Javad Al Aame Department of Defense DCIM Planning – Javad Al Aame Department of Defense Standard Datacenter Planning – Faraz Shabake Karno Mashhad Office DCIM Planning – Faraz Shabake Karno Mashhad Office
CERTIFICATES	 Computer network planning – good (MCSA) Server Virtualization with VMware Wordpress Website design (Elementor and Woocommerce) – good Cisco Packet Tracer – good GNS3 – good Winbox (MikroTik) - good Microsoft Project Manager – very good Microsoft Visio – good Autodesk Revit 2015 – good Autodesk AutoCAD 2015 - good Adobe Photoshop CS6 – good Adobe After Effect - good Microsoft Office (Word, Power point and Excel) – Expert
PUBLICATIONS	 VCA Certificate of Data Center Virtualization CCNA Certificate from Shahyad Corporation MikroTik Certificate of Routing Engineer from MikroTik Company (MTCRE) MikroTik Certificate of Wireless Engineer from MikroTik Company (MTCWE) MikroTik Certificate of User Management Engineer from MikroTik Company (MTCUME) MikroTik Certificate of Network Administration from MikroTik Company (MTCNA) PLC Level Intermediate Level Certificate from Professional and Technical Administration Centre PLC Level Advanced Level Certificate from Professional and Technical Administration Centre WinCC Flexible & Monitoring Certificate from Professional and Technical Administration Centre PLC Step 7-1200 & PROFINET (ISBN-978-964-04-8151-6) (chief member of writing and editorial group)

	(+98) 915 125 5025 mirsadraee.mohammadreza@gmail.com	
LANGUAGE SKILLS		
	 + Persian (Mother-tongue) + English (IELTS Diploma 6.5 (R:6.5 – L:6.5 – W:6.5 – S:7 – CEFR Level: B2)) 	
	 + English (TOEFL Diploma) – 74/120 + German (B1) 	